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TO: ISD  Employees

FROM:

DATE:

Karmela  Martinez,  Acting  Director,  Income  Support  Division

February  18,  2019

RE: Issuance  Schedule  for  March,  April,  and  May  Supplemental  Nutrition

Assistance  Program  (SNAP)  Benefits

Due  to the early  issuance  of  February  SNAP  benefits  on January  20",  the New  Mexico  Human

Services  Department  (NMHSD)  will  be issuing  all SNAP  benefits  for  the Month  of  March  on

Febiuary  28, 2019  with  an availability  date  of  March  1, 2019.

In  April,  NMHSD  will  issue  SNAJ'  benefits  using  the Compressed  Staggered  Issuance  Schedule.

Using  that  schedule,  SNAP  benefits  will  be issued  between  the first  of  the  month  and the  tenth  of

the month  dependent  on the last  two  numbers  of  the customers  Social  Security  Number  (SSN).

Please  see the Compressed  Staggered  Issuance  Schedule  below  (this  is located  on tlie  HSD  100

and HSDSP  100).
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May  and ongoing,  NMHSD  will  resume  normal  issuance  of  SNAP  benefits  using  the Staggered

Issuance  Schedule.  Using  that  schedule,  SNAP  benefits  will  be issued  between  the first  of  the

month  and the twentieth  of  the  month  dependent  on the last  two  numbers  of  the customers  Social

Security  Number  (SSN).  Please  see the Staggered  Issuance  Schedule  below  (this  is located  on

the  HSD  100  and HSDSP  100).
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If  you have questions  regarding  this GI, please contact Gavino  Archuleta  at (505) 827-

7244 or by e-mail  at Gavino.Arcliuleta@state.i'un.us.
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